

Gavin Cain is a **native Floridian** that first developed his interest for the profession through playing golf as a youth. Gavin is an **accomplished Landscape Architect** with a broad range of experience within the industry. Gavin has successfully completed projects ranging from urban design/planning efforts focused on economic development, resort and multi-family residential amenity areas, and custom detailed residential gardens.

He is a **thoughtful** designer who is passionate about the **craft and technical implementation** of every project. His greatest joy in the profession lies in working with and helping others.



#### Professional Registrations

**Registered Landscape Architect**, State of Florida, License #LA6667142

#### Education

**Bachelor of Landscape Architecture**, University of Florida,  
Minor: Urban and Regional Planning  
summa cum laude

#### Professional Memberships

**American Society of Landscape Architects**, member

#### Career History

|                |  |
|----------------|--|
| 2019 – Present | Senior Associate<br><b>Marquis Latimer + Halback, Inc.</b><br>St. Augustine, Florida                   |
| 2010 – 2019    | Landscape Architect/Project Manager<br><b>Michael A. Gilkey, Inc.</b><br>Sarasota, Florida             |
| 2009 – 2010    | Owner<br><b>GC Design Studio</b><br>Gainesville & Orlando, Florida                                     |
| 2008 – 2009    | Economic Development Grant, Research Assistant<br><b>University of Florida</b><br>Gainesville, Florida |
| 2007           | Landscape Design Intern<br><b>EDSA</b><br>Orlando, Florida   |
| 2006           | Landscape Design Intern<br><b>Dix.Lathrop &amp; Associates</b><br>Longwood, Florida                    |

#### Boards and Committees

2010- 2011 - Florida Chapter ASLA, Member at Large,  
Emerging Professionals Committee Chair

#### Awards and Honors

**Florida Chapter ASLA Award of Excellence, Residential (2013)**,  
Casey Key Pagoda Garden Project (Michael A. Gilkey, Inc.)

**Landscape Architecture Foundation**, University Olmsted Scholar

**Florida Chapter ASLA Exceptional Emerging Professional Award**,  
Nominee (2017 - 2019)

**Selby Scholars Symposium, William G. and Marie Selby Foundation**,  
Community Partner (2016)

**American Society of Landscape Architects**, Student Merit Award

**Undergraduate Academic Achievement Award**, Finalist

**Sigma Lambda Alpha**, member, University of Florida,  
landscape architecture honor society